Public Document Pack

Tendring

District Council

IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP OVERVIEW
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: Monday, 3 December 2018

TIME: 7.30 pm

VENUE: Council Chamber, Council Offices,
Thorpe Road, Weeley, CO16 9AJ

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Land (Chairman) Councillor Coley
Councillor V Guglielmi (Vice-Chairman) Councillor | Henderson
Councillor Bush Councillor Newton
Councillor Chittock Councillor Raby
Councillor Ferguson Councillor Skeels Jnr
Councillor Griffiths Councillor Yallop

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website
www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days
prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within
five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or
on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact
Charlotte Cooper on 01255 686007.

Chief Executive www.tendringdc.qgov.uk F Y INVESTORS

lan Davidson Minicom: 01255 475566 §‘ l}' IN PEOPLE
n_L

VANDOV


http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/
http://www.basildon/

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Monday, 26 November 2018




AGENDA

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received
from Members.

Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting of the
Committee, held on 1 October 2018.

Declarations of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal
Interest, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

Questions on Notice pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 37

Subject to providing two working days’ notice, a Member of the Committee may ask the
Chairman of the Committee a question on any matter in relation to which the Council has
powers or duties which affect the Tendring District and which falls within the terms of
reference of the Committee.

Scrutiny of Proposed Decisions on the Interim Business Plan and Financial
Procedure Rules For North Essex Garden Communities Limited

The relevant cabinet member and officer, Councillor Neil Stock OBE and Ewan Green,
will be in attendance to present to the Committee on the Business Plan for North Essex
Garden Communities Ltd to enable the Committee to scrutinise this forthcoming decision
which was included on the Committee’s agenda for the 3 September Meeting.

Drug and Alcohol Support in Tendring

Matthew Gauden, Centre Manager for Open Road, and Claire Beacham, Senior Project
Manager for Phoenix Alcohol Project, will be in attendance to provide members with an
update on the drug and alcohol support in Tendring.

Impact of Housing on Local Communities

Peter Russell, Tendring District Council’s Housing Needs and Strategic Policy manager,
will be in attendance to provide members with an update on how housing impacts on the
health and wellbeing of communities and individuals.

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive - A.1 -Performance Report July - September
2018 (Quarter 2) (Pages 5 - 20)

To enable the Committee to consider the performance report for the second quarter
2018.



9 Review of the Implementation of the new Overview and Scrutiny Arrangements

The Committee will discuss its experience of the new Overview and Scrutiny
arrangements since their implementation in May 2018 with a view to submitting its
comments and/or recommendations to the Finance and Corporate Resources Portfolio
Holder's Constitution Review Working Party who will be conducting a review of the new
committee structure also introduced in May 2018.

10 Scrutiny of Proposed Decisions (Pages 21 - 22)

Pursuant to the provisions of Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 13, the Committee
will review any new and/or amended published forthcoming decisions relevant to its terms
of reference and decide whether it wishes to enquire into any such decision before it is
taken.

Matters may only be raised on the Forward Plan at Committee meetings where the
Member has notified the Committee Services Manager in writing (or by personal email) of
the question they wish to ask, no later than Midday, two working days before the day of
the meeting.

11 Consideration of Terms for March Meeting

To agree the speakers / topics in relation to Economy, Skills and Educational attainment
at the meeting on 4 March 2019.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Community Leadership Overview and Scrutiny
Committee is to be held in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley,
CO16 9AJ at 7.30 pm on Monday, 4 March 2019.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please
calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the
building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the
building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member
of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.




Agenda Item 2

Community Leadership Overview and 1 October 2018
Scrutiny Committee

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE,
HELD ON MONDAY, 1ST OCTOBER, 2018 AT 7.30 PM
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THORPE ROAD, WEELEY,
CO16 9AJ

Present: Councillors Land (Chairman), Bush, Chittock, Coley, Ferguson,
Griffiths, | Henderson, Raby, Skeels Jnr and Yallop

Also Present: Councillors Bucke (except minute 20), McWilliams, Nicholls (except
minute 20) and Scott (except minute 20)

In Attendance: Lisa Hastings (Head of Governance and Legal Services) and
Charlotte Cooper (Leadership Support Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Apologies were received from Councillor VE Guglielmi, with Councillor Ferguson
attending as her substitute.

Councillor Newton was absent from the meeting.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting of the Community Leadership Overview and Scrutiny
Committee held on 3 September 2018 were approved as a correct record and signed by
the Chairman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made on this occasion.

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 37

There were no questions submitted on this occasion.

TENDRING ROAD RALLY

The Committee had before it a report of the Head of Leadership Support and
Community which sought to ask it to consider and agree the final report for submission
to Cabinet.

Members of the public who attended the meeting were invited by the Chairman to voice
any concerns held regarding the Tendring Road Rally; the following issues were raised

e Marshals — it was discussed that the training of the marshals for the 2018 rally
appeared to have been inadequate; during this Road Rally the marshals
appeared to have little authority when it came to moving members of the public
into safe viewing areas. It was also noted that the marshals took no notice of
children and families dangerously crossing over roads and fields in between

Page 1




Community Leadership Overview and 1 October 2018
Scrutiny Committee

cars, nor did they act on instances where drivers were seen to be driving without
a safety helmet. With regards to the suggested 2019 Rally, the routes have been
extended from the previous event — this will mean that the marshals will not have
a clear line of sight to one another and poses a safety issue.

o Wildlife — the 2018 Rally occurred during peak breeding season, with no
consideration as to the safety of the wildlife on this day.

¢ Insurance issues — it was stated that an insurance company has claimed, if the
Tendring Road Rally was a one-off occurrence this would not affect the
insurance policy. However, if the rally were to become a regular occurrence,
then it would have to be taken into consideration with the insurance policy.

e Pollution — the pollution level created by the 2018 event was described as
dreadful, and claimed that it caused one member of the public to suffer with a
cough for around one week. It was also noted to have caused high levels of
noise pollution.

e Speed Levels - residents have stated that since the 2018 Tendring Road Rally,
there has been an increase in cars and motor bikes speeding through the area.

Councillor Scott, who was present in the public gallery and spoke with the permission of
the Chairman, raised the issue of those who owned and rode horses in the area had
voiced their concerns over the dangerous speed of vehicles. Those concerns had also
been raised by those who owned cattle, thereby arguing that the speed levels should be
restricted.

Councillor Bucke circulated an email from himself to members of the Committee, which
raised concerns and queries over the location of the rally, the consultation with local
residents, comments from Parish Councils, the perceived limitations and proposals of
the 2019 rally, the duties and power of the marshals, health and safety issues, lessons
learned from other rallies that had occurred throughout the UK, availability of the
cost/benefit data, and the charitable donations of the 2018 rally.

One member of the public requested that Officers provide more information on the
complaints that had been received — how were those complaints received? And how
many of the complaints were submitted by those who lived on the route or in the
surrounding area?

The Committee deliberated on the report.

It was discussed that Tendring District Council had no statutory powers to stop the event
from occurring, and it currently appeared to many as though Tendring Council were
involved within the organisation of the event, which was not the case. It was felt that
there should be a decision made as to whether Tendring Council would continue to act
as a consulting body, or whether it should become a joint partner. It was also stated that
it was critical to ensure that the 2019 rally would be a safe event, if it was to go ahead,
and that more information regarding the marshals was needed — for instance, how many
there would be and what it was exactly that they were responsible for.

Following the receipt of advice from Officers, it was RESOLVED that:-
a) The Committee thanks the Task and Finish Group for its report;.
b) Recommended to Cabinet that they decide whether Tendring District Council

should become a Joint Partner, or continue to act as a Consulting Partner or
oversight body in respect of the 2019 Road Rally;

Page 2



Community Leadership Overview and 1 October 2018
Scrutiny Committee

20.

c) c) the Cabinet be requested in its decision making to take into account the
recommendations of the Task and Finish Review; and

d) d) the Cabinet be also requested to pay particular close attention to the health
and safety issues around this event.

PUBLIC HEALTH

Following its previous meeting held on 3 September 2018, the Committee had before it
the scope previously agreed for a Task and Finish Group on alcohol.

The Committee was asked to voice any amendments it might have to the scope in the
light of the presentation received on 3 September 2018 from Dr. Mike Gogarty, the
Director of Well Being, Public Health and Communities at Essex County Council.

The Committee therefore deliberated on the topic of alcoholism, including that there
was a vast number of alcohol related issues that needed to be addressed, for instance;
those that came into the District with an existing alcohol dependency and functioning
and non-functioning alcoholics. This needed to be taken into consideration and a
decision needed to be reached as to who was going to be targeted and why in the
review.

¢ Following the receipt of advice from the Officers, it was RESOLVED thatas the
issue of alcohol abuse is so vast; it is in the Council’s best interest that the Task
and Finish Group begin first by researching further on this issue to gather

information and only then to identify which group or particular area the review
would be focused on.

The meeting was declared closed at 9.15 pm

Chairman

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE
3 DECEMBER 2018
REPORT OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE

A.1  PERFORMANCE REPORT JULY 2018 — SEPTEMBER 2018 (Q2)
(Report prepared by Anastasia Simpson & Katie Wilkins)

PART 1 — KEY INFORMATION

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

To present the Performance Report 2018/19 (Community Leadership) for the period
July — September 2018 (Q2).

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Performance Report sets out the detailed actions and targets for the delivery of the Council’s
priorities for the coming year that relate to our partnership and influencing work.

The Performance Report includes both the Corporate Plan and Priorities and Projects 2018/19.

The indicators and projects highlighted in the report are deemed ‘non measurable’ as Tendring’s
role is that of influence only.

This report will be presented to members of Cabinet (Appendix B) on the 91" November 2018. Any
feedback from the Community Leadership Committee will be presented to a future meeting of the
Cabinet as a separate reference report.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Community Leadership Committee notes the Council’s Performance Report for the
period July — September 2018 (Q2) and determines whether it has any comments or
recommendations to put forward to Cabinet.

DELIVERING PRIORITIES

The report shows the high-level projects that are being undertaken to deliver key objectives for
the Council.

FINANCE, OTHER RESOURCES AND RISK

Resources
The priorities highlighted within the Performance for the period July - September 2018 (Q2) can be
delivered within the Council’s existing budgets.

Risk
These priorities are all within the current TDC risk framework.

LEGAL

The actions proposed in this report are within the Council’s legal powers.

D |
Page o




OTHER IMPLICATIONS

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A: Performance Report (Community Leadership) July 2018 — September 2018 (Q2).

Page 6




PERFORMANCE REPORT
(COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP) APPENDIX A

Q2 SEPTEMBER 2018

RIFS ORI s mps S 7

¢

-~
2

m: z
Q .,ﬂJLNIE"‘“ \
W - il g A
D) W Tecons
R ‘ {{ Economy ~
'm 4 o
2 |‘ Em:ét <
‘, P \ r\ Nyl WL""‘:’ INVES |Go|dS
f\ﬂ { 7, \3) S =i =

e ——

/

TORS
‘ =2 %\, ¥ IN PEOPLE

- Al —

———



Introduction

The following pages include the Council’s Corporate Plan 2016 - 2020 and Tendring District Council’s Priorities and Projects 2018/19 where the Council have an influencing
role. There is a clear link between the aspirations, detailed in the Plan, and Priorities and Projects noted. Projects sit under the following headings:-

Council and Community Health and Housing Employment and Enjoyment
Education Housing Strategy Improved Broadband
Page 4 &5 Page 10 Page 12
Community Safety Health and Wellbeing
Page 6,7,&8 Page 11
Manningtree Infrastructure
Page 9

g affed




"\

Tendring 3 ¢

) INVESTORS
District Council Y o IN PEOPLE

Corporcﬂe Plan 2016-2020

‘ Gold

Our Council Our Community

What we will achieve: -
 Deliver high quality affordable services * Engagement with the community
* Balance our budget * Support the vulnerable
» Good governance e Support rural communities
e Transform the way we work * Effective partnership working
* Make the most of our assets . 2 1

Health and Housin

Employment and

What we will Enjoyment

achieve: What we will

* Promote healthier achieve:
lifestyles and -  Support business growth
wellbeing e Enable better job prospects

e Support improved community health * Facilitate improved qualification

e Deliver a quality living environment and skills attainment

* Local regeneration e First rate leisure facilities

* Council house building » Attractive events programme

Our Vision
To put community leadership at the heart of everything we do through delivery of
high quality, affordable services and working positively with others.

N ) = i oo o) | e i ! A v N
~  OurChdllenges |  OQurOpportunities X

* Poor health * Clear vision for

» Pockets of high economic growth
unemployment J and prosperity

* Low economic activity * Our coast

* Reducing budgets while * Tourism, culture and
delivering key services ' Selelyi

* Poor infrastructure * Seq, road and rail

connectivity

ing collaboratively

—_—



Tendring

District Council

Our Priorities & Projects 2018/19

Deputy Chief Executive

(Corporate Services)

 Transforming the way we
work
Digital
Customer experience
Office Accommodation
People

* Finance
Deliver 10 year Financial
Strategy
Capital Strategy / profiling
Management of financial
risks

* Governance
Effective financial
management
Development of
programme and project
management
Information security

* Delivery of high quality, affordable services

Chief Executive

* Strategic lead and corporate interface
» External and partnership engagement
* Essex wide board leadership

* Strategic finance

e Community Safety Hub

Corporate Director
(Operational Services)

» Jaywick Sands regeneration
and renaissance

* Revised and updated
Housing Strategy

* Wasste, recycling and street
sweeping contract renewal

« Cliff stabilisation

* Complete repairs to the
Venetian Bridge

* Produce a long term
sustainable scheme around
Sport England grant funding

* Contribute to Mayflower 400
commemorations

Community Leadership

| Gold

Corporate Director
(Planning and

Regeneration)

* North Essex Garden
Communities

* Local Plan

* Ensure delivery of
improved Broadband
coverage

» Effective outcomes from
the Corporate
Enforcement Group

* Lobby for road and rail
crossing improvements
at Manningtree

* Strategy and plan for
Harwich and Dovercourt
public realm

* Holland Haven and
seafront opportunities

* Economic Growth

» Working positively with others - including partnership
working on education, health, community safety
and housing




Education

(Council and Community)

“Deliver the agreed plan to improve educational attainment and aspiration in Tendring.”

Martyn Knappett — Deputy Chief Executive

Health and Education Portfolio Holder

Back to Top

Delivery Mechanism: As a community leader, there are a number of education work streams that underpin this which are to be delivered in 2018/19 via
the Tendring Education Improvement Group.

Update: This section relates to ongoing activity where the Council’s role is that of influence.

Activity Current Position To be
Completed
Start Well - to continue to support schools |School Readiness project ongoing. Interviews with a sample group of parents in
in improving and maintaining attainment |participating schools commenced with Whitehall Primary, Clacton on 26 Sept 18. This is On-going
leyels, promoting school readiness, and a |part of the work of the North East Essex (NEE) Children's Partnership Board. Children's
pgpitive experience and opportunities Partnership Board to agree/set project deadlines.
ttmpugh school to allow each child to
afhieve their full potential.
.
Sgy Safe — children and young people  |[S€e Community Safety update, detailed below. On-going

feeling safe in their community.

Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing —
enjoying good mental health and
wellbeing - Wellbeing Hub — Gt Bentley
School, consider funding opportunities for
roll out.

Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing - STP setting up Task and Finish Group to
consider the option of a Wellbeing Hub model for schools. Awaiting update/further
Information following initial discussions, partners including TDC to be

involved at a future date.

Executive Projects Officer (EPO) met with Football Development Officer &
Technical Lead Equality & Inclusion, from Football Association (FA). Early
discussions underway involving EPO/FA/Sports Facilities Business Manager for the
possibility of "Grow the Game" grant funded scheme at Clacton Leisure

Centre for adults and young people experiencing mental health issues.

Sustainability and
Transformation Partnership
Board (STP) currently
reviewing Gt Bentley
School model via Task and
Finish Group. Awaiting
Task and Finish timescales
from the STP. Teen Talk
booklet to be produced and
distributed to schools by
end of March 2019.




Education

(Council and Community)

“Deliver the agreed plan to improve educational attainment and aspiration in Tendring.”

Martyn Knappett — Deputy Chief Executive

Health and Education Portfolio Holder

Back to Top

Delivery Mechanism: As a community leader, there are a number of education work streams that underpin this which are to be delivered in 2018/19 via

the Tendring Education Improvement Group.

Update: This section relates to ongoing activity where the Council’s role is that of influence.

Activity

Positive Futures - working together with partners to
enable families to lift themselves out of poverty,
edance aspirations and provide opportunities for life
Igg wellbeing.

@

=
N

Current Position

Working with ECC, including the Post 16 Engagement Manager, Tendring are
to be part of a pilot for the Essex Inspires project with schools and other key
stakeholders. The project would develop a ‘pilot’ detailed partnership task and
finish group with the support of Tendring District Council, to review the
consistency of careers advice across schools, to map the plethora of agencies
working in this arena and post 16 retention rates. Engage with key
stakeholders inclusive of businesses to understand their vision for the next 5-10
years and drive a systems change approach, ensuring resources are utilised to
support young people to gain appropriate information and skills equipping them
for future career opportunities.

To be
Completed

Proposed inaugural
meeting Nov 18.

School Places.

On going work with ECC to support school places for local children.

On-going , via regular
updates with ECC

Supporting IntoUniversity and Teach First - Positive
Futures.

Teach First - EPO held meeting with the Schools partnership Lead, the
government targets linked to "opportunity areas" remain in place for TeachFirst
until 2020. As a result the number of placements are lower this year than last.
TeachFirst have placed 3 teachers in Tendring in 2018, - 1 in secondary, 2 in
primary (11 teachers placed in 2017). Pilot recruitment initiatives currently
underway in other parts of the UK, should (all being well) be "rolled out" to East
of England in 2019. IntoUniversity end of year report due Dec 18.

Dec 18

Strengthen links with Universities.

On-going, in discussion with TDC Officers to establish current position.

MOU with Essex
University - Feb 19

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Colchester
Institute.

Discussions to take place to determine whether both
organisations wish to enter into an MOU.

Mar 19




Community Safety

(Council and Community)

“Remain a low crime area and reduce the fear of crime. Address hidden harms.”

Chief Executive

Health and Education Portfolio Holder

Delivery Mechanism: The Community Safety work plan 2018/19 as defined by the Responsible Authorities Group (RAG) (Community Safety
Partnership (CSP)) through the Annual Strategic Assessment process (Strategic Assessment and Delivery Plan agreed at RAG meeting on 5 Feb 18).

Update: This section relates to ongoing activity where the Council’s role is that of influence.

Activity

Current Position

Back to Top

To be

Completed

Tackling Anti-Social
Behaviour and
Acquisitive Crime

Identifying and supporting

repeat and vulnerable victims.
Id;tify hotspot locations and/ or
if€&ases in crime trends.
An(R-SociaI Behaviour (ASB) affects
fala\yies and communities and by
addressing these activities we can
help improve the quality of life in
the community, improve
perceptions and facilitate local
problem solving to address
issues.

1. S.A.D: Street Action Day identified through Anti-Social Behaviour complaints, the Problem Solving Group, data from
Essex Police and numerous TDC depts. Many partners were in attendance and referrals were made to relevant agencies
including Environmental Services.

2. Supported the lllegal Money Lending Team in a week of action, in Harwich.

3. Collating responses from Tendring primary schools about the offer of advisory 20mph road signs to be erected outside
their school, this would also have the winning design from the poster competition on the bottom of the sign.

4. Delivered Older Persons Crucial Crew for over 120 older people in Tendring District, the event was well attended and
older people received information about staying safe in the community.

5. Attended Fortnightly Force Tasking as representative from Tendring Council; cascaded the information to the relevant
departments within the Council.

6. Website kept up to date with latest news and projects etc. www.safercommunitiestendring.co.uk.
7. Attended Harwich Crime prevention panel as TDC rep advised on local issues and problems.
8. Visited Nurture Farms to discuss using animal therapy to work with people showing signs of ASB.

9. Chaired Community Safety Networking quarterly meeting. Various partner updates and some new projects launching in
the district i.e: Nurture Dogs, Wicketz, Noo yu Boxing and Unity Enterprises, mostly working with young people. All new to
the area.

10. Attended High Sheriff garden party to represent TDC and CSP - liaising with other community safety partners.

11. Integrated Offender Management (IOM) Steering Group, new group set up to discuss IOM in Essex. Safer
Communities Manager at TDC is representing all CSP's in North Essex. Feedback to County Community Safety Managers
meeting.

12. Attended TDC Corporate Enforcement Team meeting to feedback on Anti-social behaviour cross cutting issues.

13. Met with Essex Youth Service regarding ASB in Clacton Town Centre. Essex Youth Service are doing out reach work
engaging with the young people causing trouble.

1 day a month

Complete

Complete

Complete

Fortnightly
On-going

Bimonthly
Complete

Quarterly

One off

Quarterly

Quarterly

Will complete in
Feb 19




Community Safety

(Council and Community)

“Remain a low crime area and reduce the fear of crime. Address hidden harms.”

Chief Executive

Health and Education Portfolio Holder

Back to Top

Delivery Mechanism: The Community Safety work plan 2018/19 as defined by the Responsible Authorities Group (RAG) (Community Safety Partnership

(CSP) through the Annual Strategic Assessment process (Strategic Assessment and Delivery Plan agreed at RAG meeting on 5 February 18).

Update: This section relates to ongoing activity where the Council’s role is that of influence.

Activity

Protecting Vulnerable People from
Hidden Harms

Identifying and supporting repeat and
vulnerable victims, educating both young and
oldﬂ' people and encouraging proactive
reporting of Hate Crime and

estic Abuse. Implement/facilitate steps to
prgect identified victims.

Th'la'e will also be a clear emphasis on gangs
and youth violence, drug dealing and drug
trafficking, Child Sexual Exploitation, Preventing
Violent Extremism, Modern Slavery, Human
Trafficking and substance misuse (these are
often termed 'Hidden Harms*). The CSP wiill
aim to increase the understanding and
awareness of the hidden harms our
communities face, and encourage those who
are suffering to come forward and seek help
from the Partnership.

Current risks within Tendring do not come from
the more traditional crimes, but from Hidden
Harms as described above.

Current Position

1. Signposting vulnerable people to the correct support services.

2. Met various members of the public presenting at the Town Hall with a range of complex needs, initial
support given and signposting to the most appropriate agency.

3. Meeting with Businesses in Clacton Town Centre with a view to seek representatives from the Business
Community in attending a mediation session with street drinkers.

4. Loan Shark Week in Harwich, visiting schools to promote awareness of Loan Sharks, working with local
businesses to raise the profile of Loan Shark Team, training TDC Staff and Police in relation to Loan Shark
awareness and how to tackle the situation if reported. Collating intelligence for the Loan Shark Team.

5. Continue planning for the Town Hall to become a Hate Crime Reporting Centre, where people will be able
to report Hate Crime without going to the Police, we currently have 5 Hate Crime Ambassadors who will be
able to take those reports if required.

6. Other collaborative activity includes submitting Police Intelligence Report’s (PIR’s).
7. Meeting with Colchester United to discuss future projects working together with the CSP.

8. Attended MACE - Missing and Child Exploitation meeting on behalf of the Council, delivered a report on
CSE - Child Sexual Exploitation and Hotspots for exploitation in Tendring District.

9. Attended Safer Essex Gangs and Violence Framework - discussion about how the framework is going to
be implemented across Essex.

10. Represented the Council at a Crimestoppers Regional Conference - gave a presentation about Gangs
and County Lines that are affecting the Tendring District.

11. Meeting with Essex Police and TDC with a view to a small project group revisiting and reviewing the CS
Hub procedures and practices in relation to potentially moving hub from the Police Station and changing the
hub structure as Policing is returning to geographical policing areas (Ward based - a few wards in a cluster

with a dedicated Police Community Support Officer and Police Constable for each area).

To be
Completed
Mar 19

Mar 19

Complete

Complete

Nov 19

On-going
Complete
Bi monthly

Mar 20

Complete

Jan 19




Back to Top

Community Safety (Council and Community)

“Remain a low crime area and reduce the fear of crime. Address hidden harms.”
Chief Executive Health and Education Portfolio Holder

Delivery Mechanism: The Community Safety work plan 2018/19 as defined by the Responsible Authorities Group (RAG) (Community Safety
Partnership (CSP) through the Annual Strategic Assessment process (Strategic Assessment and Delivery Plan agreed at RAG meeting on 5 February 18).

Update: This section relates to ongoing activity where the Council’s role is that of influence.

Activity Current Position To be
Completed
Reducing Violence and Knife Crime 1. Ongoing talks with various agencies regarding knife crime awareness projects - more
Identifying hotspot locations, and/ or increases in to detail over the coming months. Mar 19

crime trends. Work with partner agencies to raise
awareness of Knife Crime across the District. The
feg@y of crime, whether real or perceived, can also
h%e a very serious impact upon people and
cqmmunities, Violence with Injury and Possession of
V\fé%pons were the top two crime types that scored
the highest in terms of risk for the District.




Back to Top

Manningtree Infrastructure (Council and Community)

“Lobby for road and rail crossing improvements at Manningtree”.
Ewan Green — Corporate Director Portfolio Holder

Delivery Mechanism: To lobby the Highway Authority and rail companies to agree a package of parking and highway improvements to alleviate
congestion in the area of Manningtree Railway Station.

Update: A partnership group has been formed including local MP’s, ECC, Suffolk CC, Babergh & Mid Suffolk Council, TDC, Haven Gateway
Partnership, Essex Rail Users.

o

Milestones Current Position To be Completed
Work with partners to develop an outline proposal for improvements  [An initial proposal will be developed, led by ECC, in order to
(tg?nclude; the economic, social and environmental needs and detail the economic, social and environmental needs and TBC
benefits) and lobby for Government support. benefits which future investment will address. Options for short

term improvements are currently being developed by ECC.




Back to Top

Housing Strategy (Health and Housing)

“Revised and updated Housing Strategy.”

Paul Price — Corporate Director
Delivery Mechanism: Consultation with relevant officers and other key stakeholders to produce Housing Strategy to be agreed by Full Council.

Housing Portfolio Holder

Update: Research has been undertaken and other Council's housing strategies have been reviewed. The Government published its Housing Green
paper in August 18 which provides some indication on the Governments future policy direction. The Executive Projects Manager is now in post and

working on a project plan to include the key milestones in the development of the strategy.

Milestones Current Position To be Completed
Develop draft Housing Strategy. The Executive Projects Manager is in the process of May 18
*Revised Dec 18

drafting headings and consulting officers on the detail of
the strategy.

/T obed

*Housing Green Paper, will inform strategy.

Seek Cabinet approval. _Jul 18
*Revised Dec 18

Exception: The uncertainty from government around their housing strategy has made it difficult to draft a document that could require major
revisions should the policy direction alter significantly. The recently published Green Paper and announcement on the proposed lifting of the Housing

Revenue Account borrowing cap has helped to address some of this uncertainty.



Health & Wellbeing (Health and Housing)

Back to Top

“Seek to influence and assist partners in the delivery of improved health and wellbeing outcomes for residents and visitors to the area. Produce a
long term sustainable scheme around Sport England grant funding”

Paul Price — Corporate Director

Health and Education Portfolio Holder

Delivery Mechanism: Working with partners to identify shared opportunities to help drive improvements.

Update: This month’s progress comments are noted next to each individual milestone in the table below.

Milestones Current Position To be completed
Sport England Local Delivery Pilot. Initial draft reports from Collborate, Essex University and Intelligent Health received and being On-going
considered around evaluation of the system, action research projects and data and to be used
to develop the investment plan. Physical Activity Co-ordinator now in post and meeting
projects and partners. Visit by Chair of the Board of Sport England and senior representatives
g-? to Essex on 21 Sept 18 starting in Jaywick and visiting the Leisure Centre followed by a Senior
«Q Sponsors Meeting at County Hall. Very positive feedback received from the Chair in relation to
® this visit.
|_\
[aa)
Review agenda of Health & Well-being An update of the Board Terms of Reference is to be presented to the next Board meeting in Nov 18
Board and develop future work Nov 18.
programme.
Nov 18

Health and Wellbeing Strategy
(dependent on above).

The draft strategy is aligned with the emerging Essex Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy.

My Weight Matters Programme

Training provided to key staff and My Weight Matters programme now operating in Council
Offices to assist staff but also accessible to the public.

Sessions started
on 13 Aug 18

Attended Staff benefits and Tendring
Show to promote Livewell.

Good public engagement at Tendring Show to highlight awareness of Livewell with information
and water bottles with the logo have been provided to promote and advertise Livewell.

Complete




Back to Top

Improved Broadband (Employment and Enjoyment)

“To work with all parties to boost superfast broadband coverage in the Tendring district. This work is part of a new multi million pound

contract with BT Group as part of the Superfast Essex programme.”

Ewan Green — Corporate Director Finance and Corporate Resources Portfolio Holder

Delivery Mechanism: The £9million contract signed by Essex County Council and BT Group will ensure superfast speeds of 30Mbps and above are
made available to an extra 5,400 homes and businesses in the District by March 2020. TDC have contributed £250K towards the cost of the contract

vis-a-vis BT’s operational work in the District.

gdate: Work will start in late 2018 and will not be concluded until 2020. The work will take place in parallel to existing fibre broadband rollout plans by
perfast Essex. The additional coverage will lift superfast broadband availability in Tendring District to more than 98% by early 2020, making the

ea one of the best-served areas in Essex. TDC will monitor delivery through 6 monthly progress reports from Superfast Essex. The Council entered
@o a contract with ECC (Superfast Essex) some months ago that in the fullness of time will require BT Open Reach to provide additional fibre to new
cabinets in Tendring. This work is part of a much bigger Open Reach contract covering other parts of Essex.

Milestones Current Position To be completed

Funding secured (£9m) and programme of work established to deliver Work advancing according to funding Mar 20

Superfast Broadband to 5,400 homes and businesses by Mar 2020. agreement/contract.
This programme will ensure that over 98% of the district has access to a
superfast broadband service.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULE 13 - SCRUTINY OF
PROPOSED DECISIONS

DESCRIPTION OF | KEY DECISION - | DECISION MAKER
DECISION YES/NO

Dovercourt Town Centre

Regeneration YES Cabinet (December 2018)

SME Growth Fund
YES Cabinet (December 2018)

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	8 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive - A.1 -Performance Report July - September 2018 (Quarter 2)
	Community Leadership Q2 September 18 Performance Report
	Insert from: "Corporate Plan 2016-2020.pdf"
	Corporate Plan 2016-2020.pdf



	10 Scrutiny of Proposed Decisions

